From: Selena Wood

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Request to file Public Notice
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 7:25:45 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Per requirements of the Sunshine Ordinance, here is written notice of intent to file Public Notice for
the following:

Semi Annual PUBLIC Board Meeting via Zoom

Goodwill of San Francisco, San Mateo & Marin Counties
750 Post Street

San Francisco, CA 94109

Wednesday, September 23, 2020
5:30pm — 8:00pm

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://sfgoodwill.zoom.us/j/83010300239

Or iPhone one-tap :

US: +13126266799,,83010300239# or +16465588656,,83010300239#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1

669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782

Meeting ID: 830 1030 0239

International numbers available: https://sfgoodwill.zoom.us/u/kdWAKBtZBv

Please confirm receipt of this request.
Many thanks.

Best,
Selena

Selena Arlati (Wood)

Executive Assistant, Office of the President

Goodwill San Francisco, San Mateo and Marin Counties
750 Post Street | San Francisco, CA 94109

Phone (415) 575-2165 | Mobile (718) 501-5944

swood@sfgoodwill.org | sfgoodwill.org
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We create second chances through training and the dignity of work.
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